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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFOR I1A ) ) -
CouNTY or5an Franciscd ss. :

— ’ - I
UNITED STATES OF AMFRICA) ~ ‘

Oon April-G—1977 ' before me, the Undersigned,
A Notary Public in and for s:id County and Statc.fperson-nlly appeared

Mary A. Johnson , known to me to be the

person whose nam: is gubsiribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me tha: she execited the same.

WITNESS MI 3AND AND OFF.CIAL SEAL.

WARTHA E. KLINGMAN X
% HOTARY PUBL'CLALFORMIA @
Sy CITY AND ZQUNTY OF

= SAN FrANL S 0
uy.mmmissioﬂ Expires Aptil 5. 1980 o

e i e A.mgmﬁ - ;
|




PARENTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )j
COUNTY OF 5an Francoefso gs, —- ) -
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) VA B N
f. Ruby Caroll hereby declare:
1. T am the natural _ ROther /legal guardian/
of Hobert Johnson .. & minor, born 2/ 5
2. I hereby consent to sald minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardimaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or whomever ehe appointes in her place.

IS pf, = . if.
T hereby appoint _ tarceline dones gy iffy gedeent =l {2110 o o
and Jouce Touchette of ‘Calif'ﬁmari:p
and Paula Adans of (eorretown, .~.vena, “outh Americs

as my attorneys-Iin-fact, jeintly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesald attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughcut the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

20th rovember
Executed on this day of ,
3 San franciaco
197 , at ,California st et
SIGNED
Wkr

B~/=pr -35a.




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF 3an Prarcladc®s-

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) ' /"T- / /(///, jf _‘L/ o

On lovember 20, 1975 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

Ruby Cerell , known to me to be the

person whose name g subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that _1ha executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

lames R. Pandolph

hotary P - Cabit. | . o
! Fll'eg[j UIHm! in ! (9 an . ancolth
Mendgzino Caunty |

My cemmizsinn expies et 7 1978

vy oy T ST




PARENTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORREY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 7 .
COUNTY OF gap Francisen) ©8. v / //// ‘)((—V
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Polvia B Jehpg - - hereby declare:
1. I am the natural __ Father /legal guardian/

of __ Sharon Denise Johnson __, aminor, born _ 13-P5-61
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyee

Touchette or vhomever she may appoint ir her place.

3T s z
I hereby appoint Viola Forks or' 2TV Lou %}aggg Francisco,Calif.
Cirranz, South
and Paula Adams of Georzetorm  wmstas . . mapics

and Joyce Touchette of Jonestom, Guyana, South irerica

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all actiom
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and centrol of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 3rd day of August ,
1977, at San Frarciseo ,California

SIGNED YY\ J.(LL % %‘:k\m%———/_
et c b £

wkr

B-)-pm-3ba




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF sB.
a T
vrren sTAS TPPIRMRRL) Ay NP
Cn A 31577 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for saild County and State, personally appeared

¥alwin B. Johnean , known to me to be the

person whose name 49 subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that _ pg executed the same.

WITKESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Bertinaslinudin i,

S sttt v ( o ’(
OFFICIAL SEAL : _
@ LISA P. LAYTON N O b oA L [an

NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIRORNIA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE N

ALAMEDA COUNTY
My Commistion Expires Apeil 15, 1979

S




PARENTAL CONSENT

AND POMER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF5an Francisco) 8s.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

//:, / ?/ —:—’ ?n."i—/

I, _Apnpette T. Jopes hereby declare:
1. I am the natural _pnther /legal guardian/
of Kwame R.A. Jomes , & minor, bornc/3 /(G
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live
and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyee Touchette

or whomever she appoints in Rer place.

1 hereby appoint Dorothv Macon
Violy Forks awp paey Loo Olewnee Q]C SaN Feapaises, 8Al

and _Payla Adams of Georsétorm of Guyars

and___ JJnyce Touchettpe. of Jonestovm Gnvans

of San Francisco  calif.

as wy attorneys—in—fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-

ney, I give each of the aforesald attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,

custedy, supervision, and contrel of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this%th day of [Mayv \

197?__ ar San Francisco ,California

Y . .
SIGNED df){ale&—&/ 7 J"’)'LLO
/
L

Wkr

L Blm -3l _

g



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OFSan Franciscd ss. 7 7
URITED STATES OF AMERICA) s //:f’ s J& s

on May 4 , 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public im and for sald County and State, personally appeared

Annette T. Jones , known to me to be the

person whose name 15  gubscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that ghe executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Qetasce, ffvmrte Jr C

At e
I3

Official Seal

4 |
[ James R. Rzndoiph |
| Hotary Pub'ic - Calt, !
Principsl Otfice i |

‘ Meadezimo Sounty ‘

Wy commissicn erpires Oct. 7. 1978,

e T e e o S e

PPy




PARENTAL CORSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATY. OF CALIFORNIA )

courTy OF San Francisc9 gs, _ 3 - o
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) AL / V7R j/ .

I, Arands Jonea hereby declare:

1. I am the natural _mother /legal guardian/

of Lerna Jones , a minor, born 1/19/69 .

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South Amecrica, to live
and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce Touchette

or whoever she appointe in ber place,

I hercby appointDebbie Blakey of San Franclsco | Calif.
Gary Lee Tyler of San Francisco, California
and Paula Adems of Georgetown, Guyana of TR
and Joyce Touchatte ) of Jonestowm, Guyana

&z my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of tscm deem fit for the welfare of sald minor, By this power of artor-
ney, 1 give cach of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhare with said miner throughout the world.

Executed on this 1 day of. April

197-__7_. at Sap Frencisco sCalifornia
7 e
(e o Eftt
7.
SIGNED X M j

[%

B"/‘M"Sgo\ -




STATE OF CJS\;IFOP[}N]A )
COUNTY OF San Franciscd ss. ' .
UKITED STATES OF AMERICA) S8 s ,/7’ {7 [

2
J S ——— —— -

on April 1, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

\
A Rotary Public in and for said County and State, personally appearcd

r ones , known to me to be the

person whose name is subscribed to the within instruments and ackrow-

ledged to me that _she executed the sa‘me.

e e

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

k—.k-?é,‘é'.r"f",?e“‘:‘.‘:‘*:w."" ST Tt <
s MARTHA E. PLINCMAN )
PO D S A AL |

&,

[ - ar “
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PARENTAL CONSENT
R £ B

AND POWER OF ATTORKEY _
VA s &

A/
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
counTY OF San Francisco ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
I, M. Fllen ¥lingman hereby declare:

1. I am the natural _ gaeher /legal guardian/
of April K1ingman , & minor, born _ 4/5/7%

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South Amcrica, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of _Jloyce Touchette

or_whoever she appoints in her place,

I hereby appoint _pepbie Blakey of San Franclsco ,Calif.

and _pauls Adsme of Georgetown, GuyAna of BEokiE-
2nd  3ovee Touchetis of mooo e s s

as my atrorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, 1 give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and contrel of said wminor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 1 day of April .

187 7, at _ San Francicco ,California

i 1. i i 1575
'}

Wkr

.5"/‘)”7'390\

L
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA } ' - —
COUNTY OF San Francisco } es. ' / NV 4 A .
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) : ~ / Bhpt

Oon April 1, 1977 . before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for sazid County and State, personally appeared

M, lllén Elingman , known to me to be the

person whose name _is subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that _she executed the same.

WITKESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.




PARENTAL COCNSENT

ARD POWER OF ATTORNEY # . P
;o '{/'/f ‘fﬂ

STATE OF CALIFORNIQ_ )
COUNTY OF L = AKGILLZ ) s,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

v

1, Bette I. Fc ann . hereby declare:
1. I am the natural Bdther /legal guardian/
of Tileen Kelly Me.on® | a minor, born Junuary 28, 1969

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South'America, to live
and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of ¢ Y€€

T-uchetts, or w: wever che appcinte in her place,

Guyno, outh

1 hereby appoint _Jo¥¢e Tcuchette of Le ;{-H{t,.mn' Rt _,,{hm
» —Tuyno u
ena  loula Adane ¢ Gr:rgetown, Eéflfl siriea
Poriz of San Francisce, ‘e .
and ?lé%an QS{;"’.}F% /rary iLou Claafe™ 1 { alifrrnda

as my attorneys—in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor, By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

9 June

Executed on this _‘ day of »

Loz Mreles

,Catifornia

19751. at

Efleen Kelly McCann/By: Bette M. Mc.ann
SIONED Lo ery 2 Liee [ '*/fu/

Wkr f A :

3‘/‘/’7* 4,01.*




STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ‘ it / /% el | N—

COUNTY OF L = ANLLED ) gs,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

on June 9, 1975 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

dette !, Me nn known to me to be the

person whose name ic subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that the  gyecuted the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

OFFICIAL SEAL
END A M. NELSON r

NOTARY PUBLIC- CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

My CommissionExpires Mar. 12,1978
TG T 'ﬂo‘-’mmw

Sy s
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PARENTAL CONSENT
AND POWER OF ATTORNEY
/u//? L//“/L"
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

COUNTY OF San Franciscg g4,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1, Carol A. McCoy

hereby declare:
1. I am the natural mother /legal guardian/
of LeAondra McCoy s 8 minor, born 2-16-69 .
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guvana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Gn.x‘aildinas'l;ti-;)-'.oi' 'culélto-dy of Joycé Touchette’

or whoever she may appoint, in her place.

of San Franc lSCO,Calif.

Georgetown, Guyana, South Amer,
f '

I hereby appoint Debbie Blakey

and Paula Adams o

and Joyce Touchette of Jonestown, Guyana, South America,

Christine Bowers of Sah__Francisco, California,
as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, 1 give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 3rdday of April ,

1977 , at Sap Francisce ,California

PO 7T Yoo

\\\f&\@k & ;
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF . . 'r:.r.c&&% 5.
UNITED STATES OF AMER

On

Ti- -3 401

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, per

]

—
person whose name

ledged to me that executed the same.

. VIINESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL. .

before me, the Undersigned,

sonally appeared

known to me to be the

subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

OFFICIAL SEAL
NCJTCHRJSTINE KICE
ARY PUBLIC .
PRINCIPAL o;%&"ﬂ""‘

) MERYOCING COUNTY
. _vaomuhn Fupices Mry 14, 1979

bl
e
o



/’Z C/g o—
PARENTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Fram cisco )y gg, .
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1, Carol A. McCoy N ) hereby declare:
1. I am the natural Mother /legal guardian/

of Lowell McCoy , a minor, born _ B/18/66
2. I hereby consent tc sald vinor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there uncer the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or anyone else she assigns in bher place,

1 hereby appo.nt Debble Elakey of San Pramncisco  Calif.

and Paula Adaws of Georgetown , Guyana of South America _gmmes,

and Joyce Touchatte Guyana , Jonestown  South America
Tuella nolnes orown 01“Eﬂ_?ranctStU——‘!1+TUTTF1r———————————

as oy sttorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem f'.t for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each o the aforesaid attormeys-im-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of sald minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 1  day of _ April ,

1975, at San Francisco ,California

sxcutézztﬁsﬁg\\,lexix\wk(lﬁsxi
QAamCﬂQ Qikﬁk \*Q\h§\ékv.—u ‘[;

Wkr -

._3*/-m - Y24,
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFOR T1A ) /3 / - (

COUNTY OF San Brancisch ss. S

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) et
On April 1, 1977 ) before me, the Undersigned,

N N
A Notary Public in and for s: id County and State, personally appeared

Carol A, McCoy , known to me to be the

person whose nam: 18 subsiribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me tha: she execited the same.

WITNESS MY JAND AND OFF.CLAL SEAL. , .

ﬂ{, z.iz’-:. ;x,l_ Z/S(/..-r,/g




7 e
PARENTAL CONSENT
AND POWER OF ATTORREY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Francisco ) g5,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1, Carol A, McCoy ) hereby declare:
1. 1 am the natural Mother flegal guardian/

of Mercenda McCoy , a minor, born October, 16, 1970
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of _ Joyce
Touchette or anyone else vhom she assignes in her place,

1 hereby appoint Debbie Blakey of San Francisco .q¢,

Christine Shannon BEowers of S5an Fraacisco, California,
and Peaula Adams of Georgetown, Guyana of Southe America  ompar.

and Joyce Touchette of Jomestown, Guyana, South America

as wy attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this_ 1 day of April N

1977, at San Francisco ,California

SIGNED Q_Q\L\\_ g\\ e \\\\g Lo

L

NS

. 4 . .
x wln [t - . N
ARV Lo AN e Y T “:

v
Wkr

g.‘/‘M"fJg
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ) R PRt
COUNTY OF San Frameiseo ) 4, _ /f//y'ﬁg?ﬂjé S

UKITED STATES OF AMERICA)

on April 1, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

' _carol A. McCov , known to me to be the s

person whose name __ g Subscribed to the within Instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that she eXxecuted the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.
T -




PARERTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Francisco ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

i,  Carol i, MeCoy hereby declare:
1. I am the natural Mother Ilegal. guardian/

of Patty Ann McCoy ,.a minor, born October &, 1964 . :
2. I hersby consent to sald miner going to Guyana, South America, to lIdve

“‘llnd .bé‘ cared fot ;:he'i'e under A‘tl'.le.'lGu'.'ar‘dinashil;rbr 'cbs‘to&y'ovf ' Joyée o

Touchatts or who ever slse she sppeiots to take ber place.

1 hereby appoint Debbie Blakey of San Framcisco  calif,
Christine Shannon Bowers of san Francisco, Calilornia.
ln_d Paula Adgms of Georgetowm, Guyans of South America TR,
and Joyce Touchette : of Jonestown, Guyana, South America

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all actien
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in—fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said winor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 1 day of APT1l '

197_‘_)__' at San Francisco ,California

Y L A~ !\AAQ Ao
Y ol (Avare TV =V \

‘ ( .
SIGNED \\\\\k\ . AN N IR \ :
) .
Wkr ([5

- A : .,.:6’-/T/w"5{9f4~ .
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"7 77 STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) _ ' R
COUNTY OF San Fransisco ) ss. ’ SR
UKITED STATES OF AMERICA) '
On April 1, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

Carol A, McCoy ", known to me to be the

person whose name _1is subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that the executed the same.

. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL. . . . .\ ;.o oo e oo s,

B -l-m- Y
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PARENTAL CONSENT o

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OFSan Francisco } ©s.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Ross Mc XKanight ) hereby declare:
1. I am the natural mother /legal guardian/

of Eaymnond Me Knight , 8 minor, born f-1-T5

2. I hereby consent to said minor going ro GSuyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Jeyce Tcuchette

of whoever she may appoint in her place.

I hereby appointDebbie Blakey ofSpgn Franciscoe  -Calif.
and Paula Adams of Georgetown, G“Y,' éﬁéﬁs,ouf’meg;g
and Jovce Touchette of Jonestown, Guyana, South Ame rica

and Zi;)tporah 2dwards of San Francisco, California
as my torneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this ]4 day of February ,

19%_, at San Francisco ,California

. 7/ Y
SIGNED 4{/ QL&]L/
£

_ B‘/*M-}[S‘k B .




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) - y
COUNTY OFSaa Francisco) ss. / ,\ / ///’ (_/ré
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

before me, the Undersigned,

On Fabruary 14, 1977

A Wotary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

R Me K t , known to me to be the

person whose name is subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that .h-executed the same.

w S5 MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

A RS

'
1
i
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PARENTAL CONSENT AND

POWER OF ATTORNEY

State of Pennsylvania )
55

o, . .
County of Tyl e )

I, Winifred C, loton, hereby detlare:

I am the natural mother of Michael Moton, a minor,

born g/’fﬂ /7?-
s 7 s
I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana,

South America, to live and be cared for there under the
guardianship or custody of Viola Moton and/or Glenn Moton,
his grandparents.

I hereby appoint Viola Moton and Gilenr Moton of
San francisco, Califorria, as my attornevs in fact, jointly
and severallv, to take anv and all action any of them deem
fit for the welfare of said minor, By this power of attorney
I cive each of the aforesaid attorneys in fact the right to
the care, custody, supervicion, and conirol ©f saicé rinor
anvwrere throuchouvt the vworld, and to trevel arnvwhere vwiti

— -

sz id minor throuchost the world., My her2in rurefd gltorngrs

=1

m

in fact are auvthorized by me to delegate any or all of tne
povers conferred herein t0 anv persons Or agency wWnom in

their sole discretion they deem appropriate.

. ik / -
Executed this <’ day of /1,-: e , 1977, at
LT a2 M » Fernsvlvania.
r , , R
. A e C -

Subscribed ard sworn to '\T"-:' — >
before me this _#+9 day of (

’ —p— . . s

-.. IS N & 77 , a Notary l?ubllc HERBZRT LUWARDS
for the state ;/Fenn53'21*a nide L e b o ap-

l../,— ’ /"’"7'/-- '.’ 4 Mo Lomnagmice Do, 78 0 3 1378

LA st o 2 B/ m-47




FRAY B

RELEASE
AS TO SELF AND MINOR
I hereby declare I am the of Benjamin Keith

Newsome , 8 minor, and have full legal custody thereof, and
enter into this release of liability with respect to myself and said minor.

I hereby release Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ, a California
corporation, and any and &8ll of its members, and Pastor Jim Jones, of any and
all 1iability, claims, causes, and causes of action arising out of or relating
to said minor's travels to and from and visit in any and all foriegn countries
inciuding Guyana, South America, including but not limited to the airplane
flights to and from said destination and accompanying weans of transportation
while there.

In the event that I should elect that said minor remain for a period of
time at such destination, including Guyana, South America, 1 herewith release
Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ, a Californis cerporaticn, and any
and gll of its members, and Pastor Jim Jones, of any and a1l liability arising
out of or related to said minor's activities, travel, and any illnesses that
might arise by natural or other causes while there.

I hereby acknowledge that I have requested said corporation and said
members and said Pastor that saild minor may go on said trip and remain in said
places. 1If said minor is permitted to remain at any such place, T hereby
promise on his/her behalf that he/she will work diligently and in full co-op-
eration with 21l leadership appointed by said Pastor, directly or indirectly,
and will keep a cheerful and constructive artitude at all times. 1If said
minor faile to keep this promise, it is understood that I will be solely
responsible for any and all costs and other obligations incurred in said
minor's returning from ag well &s going to and living In said place.

1 declare under penalty of perjury that the foregeing 1s true and correct.

e sel

\ lunes:‘-’;lcmg:‘“ Executed on this 3rd day of May s
) i< - .

) vt} |

: ‘mnnun;!gn[ 1977 , at S]an Fram:wc-,oﬁ ,Caljfornia.

" e pemices Oct 7, 1978 . 4 N L ya
COMIMIBIRD: S0 = 5 P -
P LA - smmmg/ﬁhizﬁ;gj/kxk%/ cezra
v
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Francisco) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

On this 3rd day of May, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,
& Notary Public in and for sald County and State, personally appearad
Ruby N. Johnson , known to me to be the person

whose name js suscribed to the within instruments and acknowledged to me
that sheexecuted the same,

..... & sy maum s vaY Ty 14y /CZ(‘-{»_//ﬁ‘ N

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL. \ LA

(i// Wwikr

B-l-m- 48

N




FARENTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF :San Francisce B6s.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Eulstts Brown ! hereby declare:

1. I am the natural mothar /legal guardian/

of leric dar . laod , a minor, born 7.11.71

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or whoever she ppocints in her place,
1 herebly aipooint Sebbie Blake gf Srn Lyznciseq Calif.
n oman ¢ n rranclsco . i -
Cara’y ' . Gu!aln';.:, -un%té“nc:
and Faulz Adams of Cenryctowa .
and Joyce Louchatte of Jopestown, Cuysne, South. “rerica

a8 my attorneys-in—fact, jointly and severally, to take amy and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys—in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,
and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

.

Executed on this_ 24 day of July s

197 4, at ,California

- )
SIGNED tw éd‘.{%__ . Jifna-—w—
e
wkr G:B

B-/-m. 4%

-

AL e

i
]
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COURTY OF San Francised ss. ‘ ﬁ /W (.,/ 7-(_4 et

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

on July 26, 1976 . before me, the Undersigned,

A NWotary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

Rulhtta Brown , known to me to be the

person whose name is_subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that ghe executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND ANRD OFFICIAL SEAL.

NN/ 7/ 77 A . A S
PR R AT Q

MARTHA E. KLINGMAN {
LOTARY PUBLIC LAL'FORIIA @
CITY AND COUNTY OF
- SAN FRANC.SCO
My Commission Expires April 5, 1980




7./ )
PARENTAL CONSENT L/rf'f@ﬁ;

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY -

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Francisco ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

.

1, Ruletta Brown . hereby declare:
1. I am the natural mother /legsl guardian/

of Marquess Rhodes Jr. -. a minor, born _ _ 8/21/70
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of _ Joyce

Touchette or whoever she may appoint to replace her,

I bhereby appoint Debbie Blakey of n Francj Calif. .
Mﬂﬂé‘lyama, S0, Ameri

and Paula Adams of Georgetown ,Gedik.
Carolyn Looman of San Francisco, California.
and Joyce Touchette of Jonestown Guyana, South Americe

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all acticn
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said wminor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervisibn, and control of saild minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this_ 30 day of _ July '
1976 , at San Francisco ,California
SIGNED /-t
|
N
1
Wkr b

B-1-m "50o\

MRS




STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF « ) ss.

UNITED STATED OF RNPRTEA)

on__ ;'..l, 30.. 1976

/g7t

before me, the Undersigned,

A Rotary Public in and for said County and State, personslly appeared

. Rulstta Brown

person vhose name .

ledged to me that _ ehe executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

, known to me to be the

subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

PR i—— O

Byfpratieen 4



PARENTAL CONSENT . /f/’// §/ e

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF Ban Francisco ) gs,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, _ Alta M. Seliers ] hereby declare:

1. 1 am the natural mother /legal guardian/ '
of Marvin Wesley Sellers . & minor, born 4/3/63

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyama, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce Touchette

or whomever she appoints in her place,

1 hereby appeint _ Tommie Keaton of gan Franciscn ,Calif,

and _ Paula Adams of Georgetown of Guysna JOEXAEK
and Joyce Touchette of Jonestown, Guysna.

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, 1 give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

.

Executed on this 19thday of _ dBY . e

197 7, at Sen Francisco ,California

SIGNEDX .,// é 7 ',%/(g/ir:’/ ;
Wwkr ‘[i; |

L~ /-m7 - 5l ‘




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) / a / //” L SE
COUNTY OF g ) as, Hans
UNITED STATEROGE OBEHIER)

On May 19, 1927 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, perscnally appeared

—Alta M, Seliers y known to we to be the

e

person whose name {s subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that Bhe.ocuted the sape.

WITHESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

W Q"‘”“fﬂ [/ Fem N
o g
s

h
s mes R Ran30loh
N':l:;y pubhic - atil.
ppncipat mé;.;:n‘[‘; \ /
- B 0 1, 19784,

Wy commissiof epies X

i

B-/-m- 5k
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PARENTAL CONSENT . )

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNRTY OF Mendocino )} ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA}

1, Donald Sly ’ hereby declare:

1. I am the natural father /legal guardian/

of Mark Andrew Sly , a minor, born 1961

2. 1 hereby consent to said minor gofng to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or whoever she may appoint in her place,

I hereby appeint Debbie Blakey of San Francisce ,Calif.
Sharon Rose Cobb of San Francisco, CahIoEna Soutl
and __Paula Adams of _Georgetown 1€ America
and Joyce Touchette of Jonestown, Guyana, Soth America

as my attorneys—in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys—in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said wminor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with sald minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 15 day of _ larch s

198¢ , at R Vall ,California

Mpstd Yy FU of
SIGNED %/&C Séo%
£*
Wkr . L [

L B-)-m-E2al .




STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) . 7 ///4, fZ 5
R /Y

March 1%, 1766

on before me, the Undersigned,

A Motary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

Dogald Sly a , known tc me to be the
L

erson whose name subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-
P iy ,

ledged to me that he executed the sawme.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

i ,'."7_-“‘7 CFriTia SEAL

L CALTTRRIA
LLPRCEIN ;[

[ L TUUNTY
My Commissien Draires My 14, 1979

R R A




PARENTAL CONSENT
. »7. . - -
AND POWER OF ATTORNEY /3 /'//ff“

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) . .
COURTY OF San Francised ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1, Syivia Grubbs hercby declare:
1. I am the natural mother  flegal gpoardian/
of Clark Smith , a minor, born _1/i7/64( 7 ”g )

2. I hereby consent to said minor going te Guyana, Scuth America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce Touchette

_or whoever she appoints to take her place,

I hereby appoint Rebbie Biakewv of San Francisco .Calif.
and Paula Adams of Georgetown, Guyana ,f X000
and Jjovce Touchette of Jonestown, Guyana

as my attorreys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right te the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 2 day of April .

1977 , at San Francisoo ,California
o ar

SIGNED Q?Qu«a £ ,_/"5»\4‘,(-& 67’ il
N -
ST

R

S3
_8-/-/?7 -

Wkr




STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) - .
counTY oF San Franciscq ss. : '/‘J/‘ / 4 fur/
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

On -April.2, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appearcd

Sylvia Grubbs , known to me to be the

person whose name 15  subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that she executed the same.

WITKRESS MY HAND AND OFFICLAL SEAL.

4(44412‘4«;( Al

o

P ) e SEAL

N Qe m iR [
WORNIA b .

I L reon i
My Commisvon Expres Ty 14, 1979 |t
Ry RS




. ’ PARENTAL CONSENT /j/%f{/a,

AND TOWER OF ATTORRNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNIY OF San Franmcisco )} BS.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, .+ Sylvia E,_Grubbs - hercby declare:
1. I am the natural Mother Jlegal gﬁardian/
of Kelley Swmith - , 8 minor, born January, 14, 1915 ‘

2. 1 hereby consent to sald minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of _ Joyce

B it t

Touchette or anyone else whom she, assignes to take her p}ace. [

: .- < . .
[P . -
. D L

- At v

-
5
-

e

I hereby appoint Debbie Blakey . o ew < v = pf-Sun Francisco Calif.

and Pauls Adams of Georgetown, Cuyana of Seuth America B oo
" " Luella Holmes Brown of San Francisco, California. '
end Joyce Touchette of Jomestown, Guyana, South Awmerica

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said winor. By this power of attor-
pey, I give cach of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and conrtrol of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this day of April .

1

1977, at _San Prancisco ,California

smﬂan%é 4{- A _/% Lodb (o) gt

((D
Wkr .

6—/—.,;4-&@




STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ' .

COUNTY OF /; ;. . ) s8.
CN A

UNITED STATES OF AHtR IcA)
On April 1, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, petaonaily appecared

Sylvis ‘!. Grubbs , known to me to be the

person whose name 1s subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

J.edged to me that sbe executed the same.

3

WITHESS MY HAND AND OFFICYAL SEAL.

‘ omcm ;J“ﬁfxw&/

o CHRISTINE KICE
NOTaRY
PURLIC - c.uugr“ A

' -

N N [ — P —_—




PARENTAL CONSINT ANL POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF MENDOCING ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )

I, Sylvia Grubbs Hereby

L3
-

Declare;

1. 1 am The natural __mothexr ,
Of Kevan Deane Smith ,

Born MAY 21, 1961 .

2. 1 Consent to , going

to Guyana, South America, to live and be cared for there under

e .
the Guardianship or custody onz ey \_—,42«’:./‘ Lz, ., e Aol

PRy OLMLW“’%" it 2 & PP N {'/

Eﬁ—o{m% ‘ b

, California

I hereby appoint /2/}27(&-1 ryLﬂz,dg of

5/(/.w .

and&wv—y‘f—:‘aém& MM /uL/ M‘and /) Cla_

Ceax_:-uc_a._
=] of /étx_,q_ﬁ.d eu«-(b/ Caiifermitd 358 my attorney-in-fact

jointly and severally to take any and all action any of them deem fit with
respect to said minor. This power of attorney shall give any of the aforesaid
attornies-in-fact the right to travel with said minor anywhere throughout the
world.

Dated at Redwood -Valley , California, this !Blhday
of December, 1974 .

PSS
Oificiat Seat
Jomes R, Randolnh |

oDy tary P - CHR.
w Preacipal Dffce in
#endocine Counly

Wy commission expires Oct. 7. 1975
i p

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF MERDOCINO ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA }

PP RPNy e,

On __ December 18, 1974 _before me, the Undersigned,
A Notary Publis in and for said County and St ate, personally appceared

Svlvia Grubbs , known to me to
be the person whose name 1S subscribed to the within instru-
ment, and acknowledged to me that oy, executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL,
el A Hpn /.'{)f[_.\

‘{géles R. Randolph Notary Public

B-/-p-S5

oS

v



L

RELEASE ﬁ/‘?'fff

AS TO SELF AND MINOR

1 hereby declare I am the nafural mother ¢ Bonnle Lynn
Stahl , & minor, and have full legal custody thereof, and
enter into this release of liability with respect to myself and said minor.

I hereby release Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ, a California
corporation, and any and all of its members, and Pastor Jim Jones, of anv and
all 1iability, claims, causes, and causes of action arising out of or relating
to sald winer's travels to and from and visit in any and all foriegn countries
including Guyana, South America, including but not limited to the airplane
flights to and from gsaid destination and accompanying means of transportation
while there.

In the event that I should elect that said minor remain for a period of
time at such destination, including Guyama, South America, I herewith release
Peoples Temple of the Disciples of Christ, a California corporation, and any
and all of its members, and Pastor Jim Jomes, of any and all liability arising

might arise by natural or other causes while there.

I bereby acknowledge that I have requested said corporation and said
members end said Pastor that said minor may go on sald trip and remaip in said
places. If said minor is permitted to remain at any such place, 1 hereby
promise on his/her behalf that he/she will work diligently and in full co-op-
eration with all leadership appointed by said Pastor, directly or indirecrtly,
and will keep & cheerful and constructive attitude at all times. If said
minor fails to keep this promise, it is understood that I will be solely
responsible for any and all costs and other obligations incurred in said
minor 's returning from as well as going to and living in said place.

I declare under pemaliy of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.
e e it et
OFFICIAL SEAL |[ Executed on this 16%ay of April s
CHRISTINE XICE
NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIECENIA  } 197 7, at San Franclisceo California.

PRINCIPAL OFFICE !N )

a0 COUNTY il

MENROLING COUr /e s . e
sy Commimion txpire oy 141701 SIGNED mo A Ll

T

STATE OF CALTFORNIA )
COUNTY 0F San Franelsgoss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

April 1, 1577

On before we, the Undersigned,
a Notary Public in and for eald County and State, personally appeared
Carol A. Stahl , known to me to be the person
whose e 4feuscribed to the within instrumentg and acknowledged to me

that _‘hoexecutad the same. . ‘ \ o -
WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL. [% oo A

Wkr

o

-
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)y S T e
PARERTAL CORNRSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ,
COUNTY OF 5un Franci{sco )} ss.
UNITED STATES OF Heani2a)

I, Doxaes Swaney . - hereby declare: .
1. 1 am the natural mother /legal guardian/ e s m——— i
of IJtephmanie Swaney , a minor, born llovember 21, 1966
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live
and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce
Touchetts or whomever she appointe in her stead.
I hereby appoint Devble Blakey of San Pranuisco 2 Gals-
ama Paula Adam of caorretow—:./ [EERE
%%%15—? S “rancis:fo. Ealszgfooggl\}r?. cuyana

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take aoy and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
pey, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys~in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anyvwhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world. |

Executed on this®% day of April

197 7, &g _Son Francicee ,Californfa

SIGNED ,d(ém/ 1D %Mm

Aff/“zwu //"9:-<—Z'T/A.V 7

JM/{[@@kr - | L
e .5.‘/‘:‘?‘7 _:ﬁ570\ _

-.u.;';
2
B

cf

oy ot b . - b e W s w

%
P



STATE OF GAXIRORNASLsco)
COUNTY OF )

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) s | /f-/.¢- Vv

April 1, 1977

before we, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared
Doxase Swaney

is

person vhogse name subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

she
ledged to me that executed the same.

. knoum to me to be the

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.
AAAAAAAA -~ 2
ot St Seal e, M/-m/crf’?y(__

ISR james R. Rantoiph
& iz
- mcipal Office
\_;/ mm County

P
b
]
expires O 7, IQTS\L
Y

My commissien

[CrEN R
o




PARENTAL CONSENT /:///J‘?'

AND POWER OF ATTORNEY —

-

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Franciscd ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Carolyn Thomas hereby declare:
1. I am the natural mother /legal guardian/

of Lavonne Thomas . a minor, born 12/30/70
2. I hereby consent to said minor going te Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Jnyce Touchette

or_whomever she appoints in her place.

I hereby appoint Jugenia Morrison of San Francisco ,Calif.
and Peula Adams of Georgetown of Guyang . Jelif
and Jovee Touchette of Jonestown. Guvana.

as my attorneys—in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of thew deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of atter-
ney, I give each of the aforesald attorneys—in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor amywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 17+Hday of jypy »

1977, at _Spn ¥rancisco ,California

g /i " ,
stonep 2~ \Yoarn oA~ AUty ~in, A
itV & CLild 5

Wkr

0./
S~/ =1 SEa



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT /7

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OFsan Franciasca 55- o
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) o _ e

Cn ¥ay 17, 1977 before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally sappeared

Carolyn Thomag , known to me to be the

person whose name _ 4o Bubscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that 8N€ executed the same.

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

:i-:.‘:iai seal W- /"’ﬂcé’fv"zﬂ‘t?ﬂ_/——-—

FPERN  Jaes R Randotph
B Motery Pobiic - Catt,
¥/ Prmcioat Otice

T
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ARMD POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - )
COUNTY OF )} ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

i, Barbara Hickman

- . hereby declare:

1 T 2= the natural mother

== H -3 813

of Cornelius Lee Truss Jr. , a minor, born __ 9-2060

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyama, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or whoever

she may.appoint to replace her.

I hereby appoint Debbie Blakey of San Francisco ,calif.

of Georgetown, Guyana, Ss, America;

and Paula Adamas XX , Carkichc.
of Jo!

and Ioyce Touchetts

nestown Guyana, South America.
[ 3

a8 my attorneys-in-fact, jointl

v and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-

ney, 1 give each of the aforesa
custody, supervision, and contr

and ko traval a
ang Lo travel anywh

id attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,

ol of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

Executed on this 2 Z day of :T“ f....], N

197&,- at Sﬂ.n ‘_ECC\.-—‘:»L; [ ,California

SIGNED AWWW

Wkr

——————

‘_3'/—/?7*596\

6




174 T 7& ~
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORRIA b1
counTY orSan Franclecq ss.
* UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

On TAAL.? )\ r) . {9 %¢ before me, the Undersigned, i

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, persomally appeared

&ingahﬁ ﬁ[b[d A , known to me to be the i

person whose mame 'S subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that & l’H’ executed the same. I

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

S _ r xélim

OFFICIAL SEAL

LISA P, LAYTON
NOTARY PUBLIC - CALIFORNIA
PRINCIPAL OFFICE IN

Adensinatdiiey

DA
My Commision Expires Apri) 15. 1979

I o s S A -

- O . T i P v
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AND POWER ©OF ATTORNEY o -

PARENTAL CONSENT

e
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) ‘ :
COUNTY OF10S ANGELES ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)
I, ' Gloria Dawn Walker hereby declare:
1. I am the natural _mpther /legal guardian/
of Derek Deon Walker » 8 winor, born _ Jovember 18, 1965 - -

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or whomever phe appoints in her place.
1 hereby appoint _ Joyce Touchette of Pt, Kaituna » Que. Guvane,
Farene Douglas of Los Angeles, California South America
and Pauls Adsms of Georsetomn, s @bk Suvana,
South America
and Norman Ijames ~ of Ukigh, Califomia,

es my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, 1 give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and contrel of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 23 day of jarch

1875, at loa iAngeles ,California

A//A ’)ﬁ_ﬂ/l}

. | | B-/-m-g?ok

-
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF 1LOS ANGEIES ) gs.
UNITER STATES OF AMERICA)

Cn_~_ March 23, 1975 before me, the Undersigned,

A'Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

Gloxie Dgwn Walker » known to me to be the

person wvhose name _im subscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that _ ashe executed the same.

+

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

OFFICIAL SEAT Comte, A

ENOLA M. NELSON

NOTARY PUBLIC-CAUFORNIA
LOS ANGELES county

’ - wmmm&mmf 12,1978

T

S e s e

RO

R E—




PARENTAL CORSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORREY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUKNTY OF San Franciscp es.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Marlene Wheeler hercby declare:

t. I am the natural _mother /legal guardian/

of _____ Deriug Whegler =, a minor, born __ 9/28/70

2. 1 hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyes Touchette

or whoever she appoints irn her place.

1 hereby appoint __ Dabbie Blakey - of San Francise ,Calif.
Corlis Conlev Boutte of 3an Francisco. Jalifornia
and Pauls Adsms of Ceorgetown, Guyana of R
and Joyce Touchette ) of Jonestown, Guyana

as my attorneys—in—fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of s8id mimor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys—in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughou

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Executed on this 1 day of _ April .
1977 , act San Fraocisco ,California~
- ' . . ) 5 7’/}1
W(W”O’/ iﬁﬂ/f//‘ia /// e

“An /ll 1

,m-a. e Y A
SIGNED /IS AT

Wkr CJ)

__/4'741‘
e

8*/“/77" {9}“\ -

-
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STATE OF CALTFOBNIA ) ‘
COUNTY OF gan O}ranciscg 5. . _
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) : )

before me, the Undersigned,

On, .ng 1.1 1977

in and for said County and State, personally appeared

]
i

Notary Publie

aler , known to me to be the

person whose nawe _ ig subscribed to the within' instruments and acknow-

.

ledged to me that ghe executed the same.

R
o

WITHESS MY HAND ARD OFFICIAL SEAL.

sJ_QJbA;@q;hA—~£=‘4
N LHicial Seal BRI
f3nes R, Randolad
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PARENTAL CONSENT

) AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )

COUNTY OF San Francisco) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

I, Deloris Wilson hereby declare:
1. I am the natural _ Mother flegal guardian/

of Burrell Wilson , a minor, born December 20, 1960
2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custedy of _Joyce

Touchette or whomever she may appoint in her place.

I hereby appoint Annette Jones of San Francisce ,Calif
and Paula Adams of (Georgetown, Guyana
and Joyce Touchette of Jonestown, Guyana

as my attorneys—in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action
any of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and contrel of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.’

Executed on this Zndday of May
197 7, at San Francisco ,California

SIGNED %k&«ﬁ)—q e o/

Sy NORe

~e
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

/ . ) .
STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 7 S 26
COUNTY OF San Francisco ) es.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

On this 2nd day of May pefore we, the Undersigned,

A Wotary Public in and for gaid County and State, personally appeared

Deloris Wilson known to me to be the

person whose name 1S pubscribed to the within instruments and acknow-

ledged to me that she executed the same.

Y

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

" OHicial Seab | A, ALMJ(#’L"{?L’
\  james R Rangoiph [ et i
Motary Public - Lalit. |
Principsl Otfice ,./j
Mendotine Counly !
My commission expires 0ct. 7, 1978




PARENTAL CORSENT

ARD POWER OF ATTORNEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Francisco) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1, Deloris Wilson . hereby declare:
1. I am the natural Mother /legal guardian/
of Ezekiel Wilson , & minor, born January 5, 1962

2. I hereby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live

and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of Joyce

Touchette or whomever she may appoint in her place,

I hereby appoint Annette Jones of San Francisco  Calif.
and Paula Adams of GEORGETOWN X¥XXXX Guyana
and_ __Joyce Touchette of Jonestown, Guyana

as my attorneys-in-fact, jointly and severally, to take any and all action

any of them deem fit for the welfare of sald minor. By this power of attor-
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,
custody, supervision, and control of said minor anywhere throughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said wminer throughout the world.

Executed on this2nd day of __ May ,

1977_, at _San Francisco ,California

i

SIGNED We—wa (4 s lme——

Wkr 6
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF San Francisco ) ss.
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

on this 2nd day of May before me, the Undersigned,

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

Deloris Wiison , known to me to be the

person whose name _iS _ subscribed te the within instruments and acknow-
ledged to me that She executed the same.

\

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Ofiicial Seal [ la¥ 7/ iy ‘
bm!.ll_mw L /L.Afﬂ‘-{/}f-t{(.,__._-—-.
Molary Pubiic - Cait, ' I
Principal Bffice in / d |
" ino County |
My commission espires QoL 7, 178! !
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AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES WARREN JONES -/ A /-

1. Same as previous affidavit, but =2dds %o

the ending that he feels so strongly abous
keeping the child for the child's own good
that he has risked his entire revutation

on it. He has not returned to the citv

and can tell no one why.

The relationship with Grace was the gravest
mistake of his 1life, but to reiturn the
cuild to Grace now would only compournd tle
child's conflict.

B-1-7 =)
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Georgetown, Guyana ) S.S. Affidavit of
James Jones

e
-7 :
1, AMES b\,.:} € "/'f—:-; , being duly swarn, declare:

I recall the situation with Grace Stoen was getting very

bleak and it appeared that time was running out, Different
members would come to me with reports that she was going against
our ethical principles and planning on leaving. Tim Stoen
thought this alsc and he said in the parking lot of our Redwood
Valley church, "Do whatever you can,* and he emphasized sex.
After he had said that, that night Mry, Patty Cartmsell and I
located her some way; I don't remember now how we located her.
Since Tim had emphasized sex, I considered it as a means,
otherwise I would not have done it, because I felt a loyalty

to him and I would have done nothing to hurt him. My teaching
of principle and my concern as a pastor had not reached the
woman, no instruction had ever reached her, not a sermon had ever
seamed to move her, It seems that necessity was the mother of

invention and Patty Cartmell lived in the house next to the church,

I wanted someone there to verify that it was principle; it wasn't
a romantic thing. I was greatly bothered by this, having an up-
bringing which emphasized a one man-one woman relationship, That
is the way I had been conditioned. I also needed help because it
was a trafficked area. I wanted the woman prepared nct to have a
baby., Patty Cartmell gave her various preventatives, ocbviously
which did not work. It was strange that the girl could have ever
believed that there was anything personal, if she ever did, Most
times when she spoke she indicated that she didn't believe it
was a personal thing, but then theére would be moments where she
would muggest there was some romance, She would ask, "Could I
haved loved her?’ or"Could we have married each other?" What

a terrible hate she developed, based 1 guess on rejection, One
time I recall she said she loved me or something of that sort.
Anyway, the situation was most odd as it seemed that the bed
toppled and we somehow had to get the bed straidhtened around,
and people were coming and geing in the house while Patty Cart-
mell tried to keep people from knowing what was going on. To

me, I failed to notice any joy in it; I just remember them
laughing. If I did laugh it was just to be polite, I didn't
like her; I didn't like her from the first time I met her. I
thought she demonstrated snobbery in our service by the way in
which she treated black people. She took the liberty to be
obvicously reude in a public worship. She would often pull her
long strands of hair in almost an autistic manner and at times
rock back and forth as is the pattern of many disturbed persons,

As time went on she informed me that she was pregnant by me, I
tried in every way to encourage her to have an abortion, At the
time she must have not yet come to hate me, as she seemed to
insist on going ahead and having the child. We even had an
abortion arranged, but she seemed to be unable to cope with the
idea emotionally and thus it was not pursued further,

After John Stosn was born she again appeared to be falling

apart emotionally and came up to the church podium to tell

me she was going to commit suicide if I did not marry her. 1I
told her I did not see how that would be possible and in that
ghe was married to a man who was thoroughally famjliar with the
situation and said he was indeed prepared to be the legal father,
and was economically well off, I felt my marrying her would only
hurt others. It also seemed grossly unfair; it seemed to be the
point of which too much was required, Maybe it would have made a
difference, I can't say that it would have or would not have.

1 have always “worried--'c with guilt thinking I could have done
a little more, On this particular occasion I called Tim up to

B~
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the podium along with another church counselor whe was
thoroughally familiar with the situation. I wanted him to

be alert as to her emotional problems and keep scme kind

of watch on her to make sure she didn't go ahead with it,

I was never sure just how much of her behavior was designed
to mapipulate for attention, and how much was sever mental
disorder, so I wanted to exercise aaution, Grace was always
a very manic depressive personality. She was either estatic
or morosely depressed beyond the normal limits. Others wit-
nessed her crying spells go on for hours. She would also call
my home on the phone and go into a weeping session for long
periods of time, which everyone who lived in the house {my
wife, mother, and housekeeper) made gpecial not of her in-
sane patterns. She constantly berated her husba d, Tim, even
threatening to kill him on several occasions., Sh complained
that he did not spend time with her and that he acted condes-
cending to her.

Grace often wept in front of John for long periods of time,

which was of great concern to me. In fact I am keeping John,

not because I want to deprive her of him, but because I deeply
believe she is injurious to him, because of her long history

of mental imbalance. She is very irratic with him, at moments
screaming at him and the next trying to kiss him seductively

on the mouth, thus manipuiating him in ways * felt were very
dangerous to his own normal development. I love John as much

as any father could love his son, but it is not just that I

love him which makes me firmly bent on keeping him, it is my

fear of what would happen to him, if he were reared by her, and
her boyfriend Walter Jones whom I know to be a racist, I know
beyond any doubt that she would express her emotional imbalance

to him and her companion would take his obviocus hostility out on
him. Both have expressed open hate towards me and many parishoners
have noted that she was fiercely hostile and even violent at times
in a manner suggesting that she was taking out her anger for me

on him.

Grace herslef told me three months after she had left John to
go off with Walter Jones that she felt John was indeed@ better
off with me, At one point she even said ,"Take him, he's yours
anywav.” At that time I gave her a round trip ticket to the
piace we both agreed was best for him. She later cashed in the
part of the ticket that was refundable to her., At an earlier
time I had given her $3,000,00 +to be used for John, 5She took
the money and spent it on herself.

At the present time John is a very happy, healthy child. He
attends school with a2 highly accredited teacher for part of the
day. He spends a part of his afternoon playing with his peers
on the playground. I spend every evening with him. We talk a
lot together and have had many conversations about Grace. He
never speaks of Grace as his mother and when he refers to her it
is as "GRace.” He has mentioned to me how she tcook him with
Walter Jones to her parents home. He tells how they offered
him different foods and things, but he was strictly forbidden

to tell that he had gone there with Grace and her boyfriend
Walter., He dislikes Walter Jones greatly and seems to fear him.
Either he thinks Mr. Jones will do him harm physically or he
just dislikes him because his mother left him with this man.

To take John out of this happy environment would be terribly
destructive to him. At one peint when Grace was manipulating

him, he threatened to jump off the roof of our church, he had
sc much conflict, For a 3k vear old to express such conflict
I considered very grave. ince he has not been with Grace he
has never expressed such a desire., I really think it would be
the end of him to tak him away as long as I am able to prevent
it, Grace is free to visit him here if she chooses and it
seems to me that if she loves him she must certainly see what
destruction would come to him if he were suddenly thrust out

of his happy life here. B"'/*”‘/L
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Two days before Grace began her relationship with Walter
Jones {she had just finished a relationship with Tim Carter
in which he described her later as the sickest person he had

ever known) she again broached the subject of marriage to me,

This was about 1k years ago. I again told her that I did not
feel that was possible, is time I guess_she took me at my
word and gave up on the idea altogether, ¢ was the following
July 4 that she left with Walter Jones, without so much as a
good bye to John. She did not ask about John until about three
months later, wher she arranged a visit with John, This visit
upset John terribly. She again wept continually and asked

John if he loved her, The child did not know how to respond

to this barrage of emotion she spenly expressed to him, It was
as if he was the adult and she was the child, What a predicament
it was for him, Prankly 1l never want to see him go through it
again.

I am s0o convinced that what I am doing is correct that I have
risked my whole reputation by not returning to the city and for
his sake publically caf teilcne whe why, Grace herself has told
how her parents are openly racist and were even ashamed of their
own Latin background. I cannot subject John to this. I implore
the court that the child not be put through this, I must say
that the relationship was the gravest mistake of my life but

it would only be compounded if this child were forced to return
to his mother, whose emotional problems prohibit her from knowing
how to love a youngster without expecting great persocnal returns,
I know that I am capable of giving John love without expecting
him to “"pay it back in kind", Grace does not have that capacity.

August 13, ]%}
. v P
Signed: - " W“(%wr——

Witness:

B o
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AFFIDAVIT OF JAMES WARREN JONES

1.

Describes GraceStoen's mental irtalance
and determination to leave her ' gsuant

and church fellowship.

2. Tim asked Jlr to do what he could,"any-
thing of 2 sexual naturc to keer her."

3. Related to her based on princirle, rot
romance; attested to by Patiy Cartrmell.

k+Though preventative measures taken, Grace
conceived. Refused abortion.

S« Jim tells his dislike for fCrace =s an
insensitive, self-absoried _berson.

4. Crace was fiercely, evern wvicler*1l: rozti

to Tir.

Jim determined to keey his crild because
the mother's irbalance ig detrirsrizl +p




the child. Also, Grace's boyfriend a racics.

8. Grace took $3,000 set up as a trust for
John and spent it on herself.

9. Even after relating to Walter Jonec, Crace
still pressed Jim for marriage.

10. July 4, 1976, Grace left with Walter Jones
without saying good-bye to John.

11l. John is happy in Guyana, does not want %o
return to Grace.

12. John had experienced sc much conflict
over Grace he threztened to jump off a

roof.
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Georgetown )B.s, Affidavit &/
Cooperative Republic of Guyana) James Jones

1, James Jones, being duly sworn, declare:

These are my experiences and observations:

I recall the situation with Grace Stoen was getting very

bleak and it appeared that time was running out, Different
members would come to me with reports that she was going

against our ethical principles and planning on leaving,

Tim Stoen thought this also and he said to me in the parking

lot of our Redwood Valley church, "Do whatever you can" and

he emphasized "anything of a sexual nature that would keep

her"., After he had said that, that same night Mrs. Patty
Cartmell and I located her some way. I don't remember how we
found her., Since Tim had emphasized sex I considered it as a
means, otherwise, I would not have done it, because ] felt a
loyalty to him and would have done nothing to hurt him, My
teaching of principle and my concern as a pastor had not reached
her, not a sermon had ever seemed to move her, It seems that
necessity was the mother of invention and Patty Cartmell lived

in the house next to the church, I wanted scmeone there to
verify that it was principle: it wasn't a romantic thing. I

was greatly bothered by this situatien, having had an upbringing
which emphaised one-man-one woman relationships. That is the

way I had been conditioned, 1 alsc needed help because it was

a trafficked area, 1 wanted the woman prepared not to have a
baby. Patty Cartmell gave her various preventatives obviously
which did not work. It is strange that the girl could have

ever believed that there was anything personal, if she ever did,
Most times when she spoke she indicated that she didn't believe
that there was anything personal, but then there would be moments
when she would suggest that there was some romance. She would
ask "Could I love her?" or "Could we get married?" What a terrible
hate she has, based I guess on rejection. One time I recall she
said she loved me or something of that sort, Anyway, the situation
with Patty there was most odd as it seemed that the bed toppled
over and we somehow had to get it straightened around and people
were cominhg and geing in the houme and Patty was trying to keep
them from knowing what was going on, To me, I failed to notice
any joy in it, I just remember them laughing as I recall, If I
did laugh it was just f£o be polite, I didn't lije her; I didn't
like her from the first time I saw her, I thought she was a
snob because she did notconsider the feelings of black people
around her, She would git and pull long strans of hair in almost
an autistic manner and sometimes she would even rock back and
forth as very disturbed people often do., At first I had compassion
for her as an emotionally sick perscn, but her total obsessioh
with her own problems and her obvious rudeness to other members
made my patience grow somewhat short although I tried not to
show this,

As time went on she informed me that she was pregnant by ne,

She insistad that she had had no relationship with her husband
Tim Stoan and that the child was definitely mine, I tried in
every way to encourage her to have an abortion, At the time she
must have had some attachment to me because she seemed to insist
on going ahead and having the child., We even had an abortion

—————— - m s imalla e Aseee a4 +tha 4Aaa am
AU =
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ally and thuse it was not persued further,

Ater John Stoen was born, she again appeared to be falling apart
emotionally and she came up to the church podium after a meeting
to tell me she was going to commit suicide if I did not marry her.
I told her I did not see how that would be possible and in that
she was married to a man who was thoroughally familiar with the
situation and was indeed prepared to be the legal father (as well
as being economically well off), I felt that it weould only hurt
others, It seemed grossly unfair and it seemed to be the point
at which too much was required. Maybe it would have made a

a. ] M*QJ'J
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difference, I can't say that it would have or would not

have, I have always had guilt in thinking I possibly could
have done a little more. On this particular occasjon I called
Tim up to the podium along with another church counselor who
waz also familiar with the situation. I wanted them to be
alert to her emctional problems and maintains some kind of watch
on her to make sure she didn't actually try suicide, It was
hard to tell how much of her behavior was manipulation for
attention and how much was totally irratjc to the point of real
suicide, but I wanted to make sure she had conscientious help.
Grace was always a very manic depressive personality. She was

Many others in the church witnessed her crying spells go on for
hours, She would also call my howme on the phone and go into a
weeping session for long perioda of time, which evervome in the
house (my wife, mother, and housekeeper) made special note of,
She constantly berated her husband Tim, even threatening to kill
him on several occasions. She complained that he did not spend
time with her and that he acted in a condescending manner toward
her,

Grace often wept in front of John for long periods of time, which
was of great concern to me, In fact I am keeping John, not be-
cause I want to deprive her of him, but because I deeply believe
she is injurious to him, because of her long history of mental
imbalance, 5She was very irratic with him, at moments screaming
at him and the next trying to kigs him seductively on the mouth,
and manipulating him in ways I felt were very dangerous to his
own normal development, I love John, as much as any father could
love a son, but it is not just that I love him which makes me
firmly bent on keeping him, It is my fear of what would happen
to him, if he were reared by her and her boyfriend Walter Jones
whom I know to be a rascist, I know beyond any doubt that she
would express her emotional imbalance to him and her companion
would take his obvious hostility out on him. Both have expressed
open hate towards me and many parishoners noted that she was

fFiarsaly hagtile and avan vianlant at+ +fimeae in A manney sunaeg+ing
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that she was taking out her anger for me on him,

Grace herself told me three months after she had left John to go
off with Walter Jones that she felt John was indeed better off
with me. At one point she said, “Take him, he's yours anyway.,"
At that time I gave her a round trip ticket to the place where

we both agreed he would be best for him, She later camkhed in

the part of the ticket that was refundable to her. At an earlier
time I had given her $3,000,00 as some aecutity for the child
with the idea that she would keep the money for him. She later
tock all the money and reportadly spent it on herdelf,

Two days before Grace began her relationship with Walter Joneg she
again broached the subject of marriage to me, She had just finish-
ed a relationship with Tim Carter (in which he described her later
as the sickest person he had ever met). This was about 1% years
ago, I again told her that I did not feel that was possible,

This time 1 guess she took me at my word and gave up on the idea
altogether, It was the following July 4 that she left with

Walter Jones, without 50 much as a good bye to John. 5She did

not contact us again to ask about him until about three months
later, when she arranged a visit with John. This visit upset

John terribly. She again weapt continually and asked John if

he loved her, The younster d&id not know how to respond to the
barrage of emotion she openly expressed to him. It was as if

he was the adult and she was the child, What a predicament it

was for him, Prankly I never want to see him go through it again.

At the present time John is a very happy, healthy child, He
attends school with a highly sccredited teacher for part of the
day. He spends a part of his afterncon playing with his peers
on the playground, I spend every evening with him. We talk a
lot together and have had many conversations about Grace. He
is a very articulate child and has stated many times that he

B —-772
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wants to Ajfay with me and does not want to return to Grace,

When he refers to her it is always as "Grace™ and never as

“mother™, He has mentioned to me how she took him with Walter
Jones to her parents home (while still living with Tim Stoen),
He tells how they offered him different foods and things, but
he was strictly forbidden to tell that he had gone there with
Grace and Walter. He dislikes Walter Jones greatly and seenms
to fear him, Either he thinks Mr. Jones will doc him some kind
of bodily harm or he just dislikes him because his amother left

him with this man. To take John out of this happy environment
would bhe ﬂ_.unnflfinn tn 'h‘i- A+ ane moint whan Granse was mani-

= wE=esiyg ww saia it | i bl AR A WA T WEe aRLT
pulating him, he threatened to jump off the roof of the church,
be had so much conflict. For a four year old to express such
conflict I considered very grave, Since he has not been with
Grace he has never expressed such a desire, I really think it
would be the end of him to take him away from his life and family
here. I will not let this happen as long as I am able to prevent
it. Grace is free to visit him here if she chooses and it seems
to me that if she loves him she must certainly see what destruction
would come to him if he were suddenly thrust out of his happy
life here,

I must say the whole situation with Grace was one of the gravest
mistakes of oy life, but it will be compounded if the child is
returned to her. I am able to love the child without expecting

the child to give back tc me that same love. She doesn't have

that capacity. Also, she herself told us of how racist her parents
were, ashamed of their own Latin background. I cannect subject him
to that. I implore the court that the child not be put through

the kinds of things he will face if he were to return to his mother,
I feel the child could try to destroy himself in such an environment.
I feel this so strongly that I have risked my whole reputation by
not returning te the city and I cannot for his sake publicly tell
anyone why.
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AFFIDAVIf OF LYNETTA F. JONES: Lo«
1_. Sape las other affidavit but for the end:
waracs OPELLY STATID TO NE TEAT LY 50K,
‘TaMEs! JONES, WAS THE TRUE FATHER CF

. JOHN."
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Port Kaituma } s.3, Affidavit of
Guyana Lynetta P, Jones

I, v e (& S\ Jewas |, being duly sworn, declare:

A number of times while I was living in my son, James

Jones's home in Redwood Valley, California, Grace Stoen
called him, 1 answered the phone myself on Several octssions
to hear Grace tearfully asking to speak to Jim. These con-
versations would continue for hours. One could not avoid

Tm e ccmsmba Al lam - - ] i
hearing parts of them just working around the kitchen,

Another time Grace Stoen came to our house in the same state
of mind, crying loudly, She even approcached the other teen-

age boys living in the house, trying to tell them her problems,

When Jim discovered that she had done this he put a stop to it
at once. He had already apprised the entire household of the
situation., Grace's hysteria certainly necessitated this,

John spent many hours with us at the house, He often spent
the night and always returned home regretfully, He protested
having to go back with Grace on many occasiens,

Grace openly stated to me that my son, James Jones was the true

A Tl

N T
HIEL Wi wiGLills

L&

August 13, 1977
Signed: _ ., . - ZZ: €9‘P'%

Witnhess: . _4i ﬂ P L
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AFFIDAVI{ OF CAROLYN LAYTON - (A Sor
i
1., Many ﬁirr%s Grace Stoen said in front of
Fs. LaytPn Mhat Jim Jones was the “zther
of her #bn, Jokn Victor, and no* Tin Stoen.

8-—/"77"4«_
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Georgetown ) 88 .
Cooperative Republic of Guyana 2§§1§'V1; 5/

I, Carolyn M, Layton, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen personally told me many times that Jim

Jones was the real father of John Stoen and not Tim
Stoen. She also frequently told me of the special

love Jim had for John.,

pﬁ/‘“"fi% VLe &/ v/

. S
Witness: gﬁ{Jé?( ;Ejﬁ‘}?‘”{ké:i
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" .'{Jr, / A . ;7.’;‘._.—‘
AFFIDAVIT OF CHRISTINE LUCIENTES ; ~

L. Gracg spoke freely to Christine about
A . .
Jim Pones being the father af her crila
\J Ohrive

2. Grace referred to Jim as "your dad" to
John.

B-1-77-5a_
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Jonestown, Port Kaituma) ss Affidavit of £ g
North West District, Guyana Christine R. Lucientes
I, hristeas K LuwgigsZey , being duly aworn declare:

irace 3toen apoks fresly to me of the fact that James W. Jones 1ia

the father of her son John V. Stoen. In fact she never indicated

L T, | R,

PPN L Y ap— = o e -_ 3_ .3 =R o
Sonirary, 8ver. JIndesd, whnen

:

father Jim Jones she raferred toc him as "your dad.'

Dated August 13, 1977
Witnsazes:

B -(-71-5p
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_“AFFIDAVIT QE‘PATTY CARTMELL: ’(S LA ( ~

1. Patty w tdessed Grace pressure uI Jones
1incess tly for sex.

Grace 'thrp tened suicide on numerous
dccasion Obsessed with the idea of sex
- ¥ith Jim.
3+ Grace manipulated Tim Stoen and Jim %o the
roint they decided sex with Jim was in

hers, Tim's, and the church's vest interest

The encounter took place in Patty's home.
Grace threatened to kill her husband.

Jim used contraceptives and Grace cvore
she was using pills. Later she laughed and

B -7 ~loa_
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sald she had not used pills.

Patty heard Tim Stoen say he wanted Grace to
have a child by Jim Jones.

T




Georgetowvn, ) as Affidavit /s of
Guyana, South America)

Fatty Cartmell

I, Patty Cartmell, belng duly sworn declare: _
I have observed how one Grace Stoen pressured hev. Jim Jones repeatedly for sex.
Grace would call me on the phone and cry, and then come over to By house where
I lived close to Kev, Jones' parnonage home. She would ask Jim over and over
for sex.

she was avare Jim did not want her in a sexual encounter. Jim was very kind and
alvays compassionate, Grace would still continue on this insane issue of sex,
She appeared t¢ be obsessed with wanting sex with Jim Jones., She threatened
sulcide on numervus occassions.

And then I heard Tim Stoen ask Hev, Jones in the parking lot to have sex with
Grace, because he (Tim) was afraid she woyld leave hir and try to hurt the
Pocples Temple cause and tring public embarrassment to Jim Jones. 3o then
Jim agreed, and in February or March, 1971, he did have sex with Grace at my
house, She got more demmnding after that and more threats came from her.
sulicide and threats of burting the cause. Numerous threats t¢ kill her
hus de, Jim had sex with her again

as d everyt O preven Pregnancles,
Grace ewore she was taking birth control pills, dbut later laughed and

said she wasn't,

I later heard Tim -toen say he wanted “race to have & child by Jim Jones, ac he
thought that might settle her down, I don't know just what he meant, but

Tir seened to want to help pecple, though I wasn't around him enouzh to know for sure,

y’ @ﬁ/ G g

when Grace got pregnant that began a nightmare.

Uated: 13, Aukwft, 1977

Subscribed to and sworn before the
Commissioner of Caths of the }:’,
Republic of Guyana

Ll
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State of Califérnia AFFIDAVIT OF

City an 3
I, June B. Crym, being duly sworn declare:

That for about six months I worked in the same office with

Grace Stoen, during the year 1965, in Redwood Valley, California.
I had worked with her husband Tim for several‘years in the

legal services project of Peoples Temple, and I used to visit

their home weekly to pick up work assignments from Tim Stoermn.

Grace talked openly to me about her personal feelings and she
often talked about raising her son John and the difficulty
she had with this strong-willed child. She talked about how
bright he was and advanced for his age, and explained on at

least two separate occasions to me that "You know, his dad is

®

Jim Jones." Then she told me never to repeat it to anyone

else, although the fact was common knowledge among many church

members.

In the times that I picked up work from Tim Stoen, visiting their
home over about a five year period, I would often walk into the
middle of an argument between Tim and Grace, mostly about the
child., Tim said he resented Grace spending time with John, and

Grace, forgetting John was in the room, cried back: "What do you

care, you're not the father?"”

pated this J26 th day of August, 1977.

Subscribed and sworn before me,
a Notary Public in and for the

state of ern] .
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State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

Teresa Buford

)
} $8.
)

City and County of San Francisco

1, Teresa Buford, being duly sworn, declare:

That 1 heard Grace Stoen say in the Spring of 1976 that she did
not want Tim Stoen to ever have custody of John Stoen. She said this
very angrily standing up and pointing her finger at Tim and said
that he had no right to John Stoen that he was not the father of John
and he would never get custody of him.

N

Dated this & day of August,1977

Subscribed and sworn to

before me, a Notary Public ’Q
in and for the State of -—-——; . ,/{%’

California
Teresa Buford/”

Utficial Sppf
lames & Randaliph
Notary Pubiic . g
Princip Office in
Mendici Conty

Ny Dormnission expires Oct_ 7, 1875)

-
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State of California ; o AFFIDAVIT OF
City and County of San Francisco) RICHARD TROPP

I, Richard Tropp, being duly sworn, do declare:

I have on several occasions seen Grace Stoen show extreme
states of emotional weakness with regard to her child. She has,
at such times, expressed a thoroughly shameful defeatism about
her capability to care for the child, and has asked the church
to find another mother-figure for the child. She is one of the
most emoticnally immature persons I have ever known, and I
would judge her unfit as a parent. Her treatment of her child
was mentally cruel. On a number of occasions she would shower
the child with affection after seriously reprimanding him. The
child could only feel insecure, confused, and unwanted by her.
I have seen on many occasions how John (her son) would easily
manipulate her into doing his will, and I have also seen her
show alternate states of rage and remorse with the child that
could only result in him feeling insecure. She has expressed on
a number of occasions that I can recall, a hostile and cruel
attitude toward the child's natural father, Jim Jones. I feel
that she has proven her total unfitness as a mother by foisting
off the child on the church whik she was a member, and finally
by abandoning him a year ago when she left the church with a
lover without so much as a word to her son. Grace has personally
told me that Jim Jones is the father of her child and that she

did not want Tim Stoen to have anything to do with the child.

B~~~ Ta
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The man she left with as her lover was a man who never showed

any feeling about the child, and of whom the child was

sincerely afraid.

Dated this

Subscribed and sworn before me,
a Notary Public in and for the

State of California.

Hordotpl—

NOTARY PUBLIC

/

A -7 th day of August, 1977.

N

Richard Tropp

Officisl Seat

James R. Randoiph
Nolary Public - Cadif.
Principal Office m
Mendocinro Covrty
My comminsion expires Oct. 7, 1978;

r 5
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PARENTAL CONSENT

AND POWER OF ATTORWEY

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COURTY OF Mendocino ) ss,
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1, Grace L. Stoen and Timothy Stoen hereby declare:

1. I am the natural parent JRep R Haax KX o

__, a minor, born April 27, 1974,

of Jo h_n__ St oen

2 I herveby consent to said minor going to Guyana, South America, to live
and be cared for there under the Guardinaship or custody of

Joyce Touchette .

I herchy appoint Sharon Cobb of Redweod Vallglapif.
of S. F. ,Calif,

B~-MN~/0a
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[l gmtes i s,

and _Jim Jones

and Helen Swinney ' of Redwood Vai .

2s my attorneys-in-fact, jeointly and severally, to take any and all actiocu

eny of them deem fit for the welfare of said minor. By this power of attor- /ﬂ y oy
. e
ney, I give each of the aforesaid attorneys-in-fact the right to the care,

~

cusiody, wupeivision, and conLrol of said minor anywhera threughout the world,

and to travel anywhere with said minor throughout the world.

Exccuted on this9t h day of March .

1976, at Ukiah ,California

o L X trer
/ 7’/ - /0: L"/ /’;?:, . rd
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v,
STATE CF CALTICTNIA ) g
COJwt? OF N '; 3§,
UNITED STATES OI' AMERLCA .
h 9th before we, the Undersigned,
on Marc - |
& ercenally appeared
{ Public in and for said Couaty and State, perso y aj
A Wotary 7 1 q |
L. Stoen and Timot hy Stoeg kavun to rme to be the
Grace . k >t h
sorecn whose 1an i a acknow-
] s are ~usscrived to the witkin irstrowents and ac
i ‘1 ani< HIGEC
persoen whose 1. _are_.
ledped to mz2 that t heywexecuted the senme,
WITNE3S MY HAND AMD OFFICIAL SEAL. ‘
QE-.fcoz, X fm‘»(u%/Q
¥\ James R, Randolph U
Kotary Public - Calif, B
| Prircipal Office in '
i Nendocino County

‘l'.':y commission expires Oct, 7. 1678
- ety iR B
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}
) BSs.
City and County of California)

I, Eugene B. Chaikin, being duly sworn, declare:

I have known both Tim Stoen and Grace Gretch Stoen since early
in 1972. I have spent hundreds of hours speaking with each of

PEL g P PUp, P e A A doioa . A
Them, olteln apout ery intimacve o

tails of their lives. It has
been the custom in Peoples Temple to have counselling sessions
to discuss personal problems, but each of them, on cccasion,
apart and aside frum such occasions and not in a setting of any
lawyer-client relationship or of professional activity, has
spoken tc me about their lives. Each has said to me on several
occasions that John Victor Stoen is the child of Grace and

Jim Jones. I was told that the relationship was one that was

demanded of Jim by Grace, that she had insisted on Jim as a

lover and Tim as a husband because Grace was extremely concerned
with social status, which Tim's p:ofession allowed. Jim had
gone along with the demand by Grace because she insisted at the
point of suicide and of doing all manner of harm to his church
and its members if he did not comply. Tim knew about it before
it started, and had in fact prevailed upon Jim initially to
relate to Grace sexually as the only way he could keep his wife.

I heard, too, that Grace had threatened Tim with disclosure of

something of which I am not familiar.

when Grace became pregnant, Jim was terribly upset. Many en-
couraged her to have an abortion, but she refused. When the

child came, she either neglected it or gave it to others to care frﬁ:\

B-1-M-1Z_
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for. Often she treated the child with indifference that bordered
on cruelty -- so that others were eager to assume care of the
boy in order to save him from his own mother's maltreatment.

She often ridiculed Tim with the fact that the child was Jim's
and not his. She would treat John either with utter contempt

and indifference, or be wildly emotional and smother the chila
with superficial attention, more sexual in nature than affection~
ate. I never saw John happy in Grace's care. Not until he

spent time with Maria Ratsaris who took good care of him and
gave him consistent, positive support -- together with the
kindness and genuine care Jim Jones has given him-- have I seen
John happy. When I last saw him in Guyana, he was more happy

and relaxed than I have seen him in all his life.

Dated this 2.th day ot August, 1977.
22 {. g(U["“R

Eugene B. Chaikin

Sworn and subscribed before me,

a Notary Public in and for the

State of California

Qe
Nq{_yév Public /

B-1-7-/34
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State of California ) A :

8s,
City and County of San Francisco; SHARON AMOS

I, Sharon Amos, being duly sworn, declare:

I was a witness on countless occasions of Grace Stoen stating
that Jim Jones was the true father of John Victor Stoen. On
eme occasion when I was visiting Grace at her home, she said

that she had given John a bath and had not properly tested the

m
B
[+
=~

bath water in John's bathinet. 5h
the water that was too hot and had burned his foot. She said
she had received a phone call from Jim and he had felt very
bad that John had this experience as John might associate pain
with taking a bath, She said that she often talked to Jim
about incidents that happen with John because Jim was John's

real father and understood John better than anyone aelse did.

She told me that John and Jim were very alike in their person-
alities, that John had the same type of energy and said she {é-;
felt a tremendous responsibility that she felt she couldn't f]il'
live up to in being the mother of John. She said it was over- ;
whelming and she felt like a failure being John's mother and

gshe wished she had never had John,

She told me that she hated Tim Stoen and didn't want him to -

have anything to do with raising John, She said she couldn't

B~1-7~1Ya_
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stand Tim and whenever she listened to him talk she felt

embarrassed at him and couldn't stand to hear his voice,

She also told me that she had realized that she wasn't the
type of person to be a mother and that she just couldn't

be satisfied to be home all day with a child.

Dated this ¥ day of August,1977

W@M«W

Subscribed and sworn oificial Seal
James R, lm(»cimt
before me, a Notary Public ":.tﬂi:."rlo’?ﬁ-u "
Shandocino Covaty
in and for the State of California iy comealesion wrpiret Oct. 1. 1974
Kl ol —
LIC v
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State of California ) AFFIDAVIT OF

) Bs.
City and County of San Francisco) SANDRA BRADSHAW

I, Sandra Bradshaw, being duly sworn, declare:
I live at 2544 Sutter St., San Francisco, California. I have been
a member of Peoples Temple for nearly 8 years. I served in the

County Probation Department as a Probation Officer for over 7 years.

When I lived at 615 W, Church St., in Ukiah, California, Grace Stoen
lived at 400 Oak Park, a few blocks away. We used to take evening
walks together with her dogs. She was a very bourgeocise person and
superficial, one who had few friends in the church due to her excessive

life-style and narcissism. I befriended her as best I could.

It was when she was first pregnant, that she admitted to me that
Jim Jones was the father of her child. I have heard her make this

statement numerous times since that first admission.

She also talked to me in her months of pregnancy and told me she wanted
to have a girl -- that she knew she would not be able to relate to

& son. Grace was extremely disappointed that she had a male child. This

was obvious by the way she related to him. (For instance, she refused to

give him his first hair cut and let it grow long to make him lock like

a girl. Someone else had to see that he got a haircut, finally.) In my {

opinion, Grace was never a conscientous or fit mother.

N2,
Dated this G th day of August, 1977. T & et e ;
c Sandra Bradshaw
Subscribed and sworn before me, - :
CHiciai Seal '

a Notary Public for the State of California. ames R. Randoiph

Notary Pubix - Cadif,
Principa! Office in
<o

Sa, nynmmkﬁmufzs&:?rgn| .
o m#— 8-1-71-15 g




U /-ﬂf /é LR

State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)
) 58,
)

City and County of San Francisco JEAN BROWN

I, Jean Brown, being duly sworn do declare:

That I was present in a meeting of about 8 people sometime during
the fall of 1971 when Grace Stoen told the group that Jim Jones
was the father of the child she was expecting. I remember the
night clearly because there was so much pain involved for all
parties when she hade this confession. She was very emotional
and poured out tremendous hostility against Tim Stoen, whom

she felt did not really care for her but only used her as a
"pretty wife" to show off in his ambitious political career.
Their marriage had been going badly and Tim had not been
relating to Grace sexually. Grace swore to those of us in

the room that Jim Jones was the father of the expected chiid.

Subscribed and sworn Dated this o7 day of

before me, a Notary

in and for the State of /f;g
ALY
California:

s RfprdlelrC— P
ARED.  jomas B RanoltR
67' Notary Public - Catl.
Princips! Otfice |

uuuMMOMMIB

| My commission npires et 7, 197

ublic August . 1977,

-
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State of California

City and County of San Francise

Pl

Affidavit of

Teresa J, Buforce

I, Teresa J, Buford, being 2uly sworn, declare:

Grace Stoen told me that John Stoen was not sired by

Tim Stoen but rather by Jim Jones,

This wacs first told to

me with Grace and Jim together one evening in 1973 by the

pool of the Redwood Valley church in the evening. Grace

told me many times after that about how Jim was conterned

about her during her pregnancy and how he would see that she

was taking care of herself during the pregnancy and jave hrer

milk on the bus trips to Los Angeles.

Grace Also told me

that she was worried that Tim Stoen was jealous of John

being Jim's son and that she was afraid to leave John alone

in the house with Tim

i
AN e nouse

would do to the child.

She told me she was sorry that

she had a child and that if she had it to do over agair

that she would have had an abortione.

Dated this JF day of __@@z SE
(~\
v

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

[

Official Seal
James K. Randoiph
Wotary Public - Calif. !
Principat Office in L
Mendocing County t

. i ,7,1978 ]
w°”“““!£ﬂ:gi=sﬁm
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State of California AFFIDAVIT OF

)}
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco) LEE INGRAM

I, Lee Ingram, being duly sworn, declare:

Grace is a self-centered ego-maniac and in the past would
brag about and make known her accomplishments, even if they

were other's deeds.

One such was her marriage to Tim Stoen, a one time member of
Peoples Temple and a successful Assistant District Attorney
in Mendocino and San Francisco Counties., This was Grace's

penchant to live vicariously through other's deeds and make

claim for how great she was--purely through some dependent

attachment,

Grace's son, John, was fathered by Jim Jones after much

eoT 1o coce madec o a A o Ao e g WY
geliing was attempted, a design specifically bl

verbal coun
to help the fragile and intemperant Grace maintain a little
sanity,  John was another 'object' for her to flaunt. On

more than one occasion in the course of conversation she'd

B - n-fa
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mentfoned to me how she was instructing John to respect Tim,
his play daddy, but his true devotion should be given to his
real father, Jim Jones. This was repeated over and over

again--"Yes John, Jim is your dad, he's your father,"

Dated this 2O day of Avgust, 1977
/?_J_éﬂf«\-——-—-—-__.

Ufficial Seat
James &. Randpiph
Matary Publy - Calit.
Principal Office in
Mendocino County

My commission expires Ot:ﬂﬁ

Subscribed and sworm

before me, a Notary Public

in and for the State of California

Aty Al ———
s (amaay/
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State of California

)

} ss.
City and County of San Francisco}

AFFIDAVIT

I, _ﬁe&,a_,&,w.f Do - Sprse

, do
hereby swear that I have heard

d;Zce Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

)72‘ B‘E”‘-"j_.
® J

Subscribed and sworn to
before me,

B

.o Seal |

James . Randalph

N Hotary Publi - Calit,

Principat Otfice in

- Mendocing County

My commission expires 0ct. 7, 1578}
e

a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

o s dlpl
¢/ v
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State of California H

} ss,
City and County of San Francisco) . :

AFFIDAVIT

I, Hut (gg Tsmq , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

e O

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

s, Aty diye
Y, /

Official Seal

James R. Raniciph
Notary Public - Calit.
Pnnclpal 0‘qu n

Wy wmnisiuﬂ uplm OcL 7 197!
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State of California )
} ss.

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

1, Edty ,{‘/u-&u/gs , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Oiticial Seal !
James R. Rar<o'ph |
Note_y Public - Calif,
Printipal O*fice in
Mendocing County |

My commisgion expires {et. 7. 1478

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

WAl
>,
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State of California )

} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Oaro/ /4- S‘(QL\’ s do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

_ Canal 0. Stald

Official Seal

James R. Rando'ph
Moty Public . Calif.
Principal 0*ice in
Mendocing County

My commission expires Oct. 1, 193§

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

/

J

3
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State of California )
}  ss.

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, q;;"!d(é é ! )fatjszaﬂg , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

ol LBk

S

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Official Seal
James R. Randolph
Notary Pubtic - Calif,
Principal Cffice in
Mendocino County
My commission expires Oct, 7, 1978,

e,

Qpts Klan byl
/) 4
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State of California )

} ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

L] /

I' 6 cr r dO
hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Subscribed and sworn to b be
before me, a Notary Public Giticial Seal

in and for the State of California. fames R Randooh

Notary Public - Galif.
P(‘m:ipi! Cftice in
Meadocino County

Qku q{ My commission expiies ¢l 7. 1978 |
rd 4 .

/) 7
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State of California )
} ss,

City and County of S5an Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Dfﬁﬁﬁﬁf! 2.;;,-:,',(;_-'\’/ , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Ll 544%\) |

Subscribed and sworn to ;

before me, a Notary Public Jm.snfahs"z‘l F

in and for the State of California, "'”vaPuouc.c.ff,
ncipa! Office in .

. Mengocing g
My COMMisSion expre Get, DTUHJ';

e

78

%—.{J%f_‘/__

B-r-- 28

TS



Jlar-29

State of California )}
y ss.

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

1, Lég //\/6{2A’L~ do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

pated August 20, 1977.

Official Seal

Subscribed and sworn to A
. . dsmes & Rendolph

before me, a Notary Public ) Wotary Putiic - Catl,
in and for the State of California. Principal Otice in
Mendotine County

My commission axpires Oct. 7, 1978

ﬂ'ﬁ-lsff/ﬂ
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State of California }
} ss.
City and Countv of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, =TS AT ,;?a%;o/ » do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

bated August 20, 1977.

i

; Uificial Seal

ames R, Randg),

Natary Pubiic - CIDI’i‘If. p
Principal Office in

" Mendacing County
My commission xpires Oct, 7, 1978,
—ﬁ'

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

C?“U'; W{f{—’"

v
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State of California }
) ss.

City and County of San Francisco)
AFFIDAVIT

I, AE)\TR’/C_E ;'{» Ohso7 , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stcen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1877.

Subscribed and sworn to i ) u‘ﬁs"cﬁn;s;e;‘:.m
éih James R. v

nan oo 19

before me, a Notary Public Hotary Publrc - Cati,
in and for the State of California. @ Principal Office in
Mendccine County

My commission expires Gt 71978

C/C)(..«e Mn%(,_
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State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco}
AFFIDAVIT

I, bf‘a&ﬂ L\J'I(K"‘Mijr , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stocen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

{/ P s /(:'i/l{i—zk»;"“*

Subscribed and sworn to b

before me, a Notary Public FEN Hheial Sea

in and for the State of California. M::?Pu'uﬁzndg'ﬁ; [
R = uali,
Principal Oftice in

.. Mendooino Count
My commissian Expires (gt 7 1;78

B /-7 -Fa_



State of California

—

55.
Citv and County of San Francisco
AFFIDAVIT
1, SHARoA D rras , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victer Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977,

dhan . Bmsas

R,

*‘*;uiffn@ieamln
. )

Subscribed and sworn to @ '::":f;:u';f:"_c.p,;.,
before me, a Notary Public Princinal Gilice i

in and for the State of Califernia. 7 4 Menounnut.uumnWt

ission expires OE‘-_Z- 19
ledity
/

My oo -
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State of California H
} ss.
Citv and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

1. fw 4 Vg , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stocen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

palhetbomnctl ihstinccthorthe e

0t f@a'_ﬁal

Subscribed and sworn to J?Fﬁﬂ”“”

before me, a Notary Public &ﬁéwgﬁgﬁt

in and for the State of California. Mendocino County
My commission expires Oct, 7. 1978,

W@(——-’
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State of California }
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

—_
I. Imc‘\‘\\\% Q\QMPE]L » do
hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stcen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Oificisl Seal

James R. Rangolph |

Hota'y Publi; - Galif. |
Printipal Office in
Mendocsno County

My commission expires Oct. 7, 1978,

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a NWotary Public
in and for the State of California.

il




State of California )

}  ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

1, Jc\c)( Lc»’e,//iBé Ay, do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

bated August 20, 1%977.
i:l\ ‘4/%/:;?/4( {/;;///769
LA (e f (VIS S
/, 1 717 [ e

e e ]
Qificial Seat
James R. Rancolph
‘| Kotz'y Fubbic -
Nt

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Publicg

in and for the State of California.

Printigat Off
Mendocino County
My commissicn expires Oct. 7. 1978

%M»&?)ﬁ
c/

B-/-y-3
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State of California )
} ss.

Citv and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

1, ////r/we £ LHs , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jeones is the real father of Jchn Victor Steen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

“///m. ¢ pute

Subscribed and sworn to ¥ Dficial Seal
before me, a Wotary Public b Nl:";"smiac“f"(’:':!’i"
in and for the State of California. | erwnsipal Oftrce n

W
H

| My commission expir

1 Mendocino County
es Oct, 7, 1978

>
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State of California )
}  ss.
City and County of San Francisco)
AFFIDAVIT
I, frilfrds  Fppaarsens , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977,

(aficial Seal
lames R. Ranco'ph
Notz'y Pubiic - Cabif,
Principal Difice in

| Mengocinc County
My commiszier: evpires Oct. 7.1978

-

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

4

& -1~n-3F

!ﬁ-.!.'r i > 5
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State of California ]
) ss,
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

1, _Fh, fﬁa/;(b“q ¢, do

iyl Ls
hereby swear &at I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

4& (hald—

et e st stiioeesfint!
Gificial Seal
James K. Randotph
: ry Public - Caif.
Subscribed ang sworn to ":rt::;m_l Otfice in
before me, a Notary Public " Mendotina r.u;mr;n
in and for the State of California. WW'“""',_!:F"”OC" -1 L.

-
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State of California )
} ss.
City and County of San Francisco}

AFFIDAVIT

1, JRVE  E Wrrzcewnrn) | o

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Mo EIBG e

Subscribed and sworn to
ofticial 523
before me, a Notary Public james R. Randotph
in and for the State of California. Notary Public - Calif.
Principal Oﬂltl 1
Mendacino County

jsaon e Oct. 7. 1975

w@%afé_
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State of California )
] ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, /\,M;( 5 - Zf‘,-.drz_ , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

OZ/C"‘/?-&EJﬁ ’i[_[rcm{

official Seal
Subscribed and sworn to "“":wn,'cmfnc::t.
before me, a Notary Public N ol Oftic8 0
in and for the State of California. Mendocino

et =

Fa

e




State of California )
) ss.
City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that
Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

. Official Seal
Subscribed and sworn to )
before me, a Notary Public &@qhﬁﬁ;ﬁw
in and for the State of California. ::mzméﬁm

uj_m, m@?&-\
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State of California )
L]
4

n
n
4

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

gdbcf Sewell CArpohl | d
hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stcen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

oty ) Gnneld

Fu

Aoiorad |~ - Rl il el

Goficizl Seal
Subscribed and sworn to James R. Ranugiph
before me, a Notary Public ;| Noto y Public - Calft
in and for the State of California. ‘Q!éV Mendacing Gounty [
My commissior «epires Ot 7. 1878
e e
s

B4 |
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)

state of California
) 8s.

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, g’lﬁ.&d|&ﬂ:~ Eé’a—m , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1877.

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

s, AAe g~
&

B127-
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State of California )
} ss.

City and County of San Francisco)
AFFIDAVIT

I, Kx‘//uf ﬁy?ﬂ/ , o

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1977.

Subscribed and sworn to
pefore me, a Notary Public
in and for the State of California.

Dificial Seal

P e 4
lames R Ranuoiph "
Notary Public - Catif.
Principal Office in
Mendacing County

My commission expires Oct. 7. 1978
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State of California )
}y ss.

City and County of San Francisco)

AFFIDAVIT

I, Geneveve Chlleek , do

hereby swear that I have heard Grace Stoen say that

Jim Jones is the real father of John Victor Stoen.

Dated August 20, 1%77.

Subscribed and sworn to
before me, a Notary Public

in and for the State of California. Notary Public - Catlt,

Principsl Qtfice In
Mendocing County
Ny commission expires Oct. 7, 1w

%%.A;,C,—,
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Prﬁlidav‘.'[ ®3 ngu‘;i l"'l) 16977

I, Tltvar\7 NE Cc.rl.c;) do declare the fdlc-\::-[ra
do be Hue ad corret ¥ the best of my kneli-
&ge 3 reccliection

) T wad 3o dekil move Specifucally my
physical relatonship i Grue Soen yard Some of
the sgpeaiin mee,hyag t hod The first +me e
ever hael Ph.fgn('cd oract of ku}_‘,;&d wns in kel Spkmber
of K12 I+ wus a Sa.hfday nﬁl-i and Grwe wnT Sap -
posed o v e Plemning @SS rﬂc’t-’i{r\ﬁ -1t (s
attund 13 of Blopn - I w15 pot o the Planny
Commuissipa ab Hek fime . WE mek tn +he alley
behind  the Leg Hrﬁeles T€mpl€ ¢ Heo skt ‘“‘T&\ﬂh
the alle, , aess Pus Bl and further doon Hhe
6:“"2\/ and Shgod and Séf o a Ied{zt‘ LI dalked ‘cwfule,
kcldma rads, and kissed jand M French ckissel” euch
cther She was lak fa the PO mecking .

The Cust dme we ever , Wt T

Con Spec 'n'»’nmtl-r remember | LS, tn€ abernorn afkr ‘j[‘lr\‘
to a lunchen as chuch representatives |, we stogact ot
hee house (on Bastsde Gigeila RS, where she hvid @l
Tim Shen) and made ot on her ach. Mt hime

we hod M m‘vdu'fc{ Suual Gml-un.#rs

when I could epme ink her bedroem in dhe I'mddk’
8-1-n-11




Lok T

af +he mﬁw\t. I can ®mepmbor on€ -hr-ma \SPEc\-Clially

when , alier ma ot for achile ard &n:ll'lr{r]

each other (she kik all her clothes oF€ ,on hec

® oo accond. T didvd Rel Hed havine indercnnrse
with her Las poper at thek hime 32 T dd Y
Femaue rmy Clothipg - dhen S s abler @ ruple
of minakes ek X xS ot 4ekd My clothes
o, She became almest frankc :Q‘W“d matin

ouk, end p.& her clovhes back en.

b7 <&

The rﬂ&h‘& Grree asked e o mate
loce” o her she aaai.\ Yoot her clithes efb, and I
LTS n My under L,

L ! !!frf L€ Many other HEs Le

Lowld @15&66 n Sl!ﬁp€ h.uébn?\ﬁ cargd ktSL\;ﬂé,i‘r‘t

e Cary in the efie yand cther P\fx(e'_» Ourig, thas P
- . the @ aftcur Gruce Stoa Loas lﬂj{‘-”y e
ke T Stoen . Tohn Sty )Nt‘r SNy wond Yo

In the house ohen T wexdd &neuk 1n ok ﬂ;;.)h.'\_. 6

One of the prher girls wohe hved et by b -

'Efl?/'i? Hed 'hr;\-e) melanie Brﬂdentrqh) kel ed v i
TC, hod o rebt sk of socts | Hough e didih ¥ns
E-1-n-fe i
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